



Ngoc Doan, BA

Associate Landscape Architect Intern

Ngoc Doan joined DeRosa Environmental Consulting in 2010 as a graphic designer. She is interested in wetland resources, restoration, and urban design. Ngoc is currently working towards her Masters in Landscape Architecture at the University of Massachusetts Amherst.

Ngoc received her Bachelor's Degree in Studio Art and Mathematics at Boston College in 2011. She received a travel grant to Phu Yen, Vietnam to work on her Senior Art Project which explored the impact of the Vietnamese Children Literature in rural areas.

REPRESENTATIVE PROJECTS

**Boston College |
Vietnamese Students' Association**
Chestnut Hill MA

**Boston College | 2009, 2010
OTE Summer Program Yearbook**
Chestnut Hill MA

**Boston College |
Vietnamese Children Literature
Research**
Vietnam

**Boston College |
Senior Art Project**
Chestnut Hill MA

Angel Nails Advertisement
Melrose MA

Ngoc joined the Vietnamese Students' Association on campus for three years and served as President her third year. She helped improve and expand memberships and reputation through various projects and events such as the Culture Show. Ngoc also tutored adult immigrants at Bunker Hill Community College in 2008 to 2009. During her summers at Boston College, she worked as a preceptor for a summer program to mentor and support a group of 45 incoming freshmen. She also compiled yearbooks for the program.

Ngoc interned at Sterling Architect Associates in 2008. She began to explore the architectural design field. While attending Boston College, Ngoc worked as a curator assistant where she gained more knowledge on history of Fine Arts and aesthetic values. She also worked as a photography assistant to further her interest in the design disciplines. Ngoc is currently working as a web designer for Melrose Angel Nails. She is passionate about the two things that she treasures the most: creativity and a love of nature.

EDUCATION

MLA, University of Massachusetts Amherst, 2014

BA, Boston College, 2011

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Teaching Assistant

University of Massachusetts Amherst | 2012-present

Associate Landscape Architect Intern

DeRosa Environmental Consulting, Inc. | 2010-Present

Web Designer

Melrose Angel Nails | 2010-Present

Photographer Assistant

Boston College Media Technology Services | 2010-2011

Curator Assistant of Visual Resources

Boston College Fine Arts Department | 2008-2011

Preceptor

Boston College Office of AHANA Programs | 2009-2010

Translator

Boston College Language Department | 2009

Intern/Administrative Assistant

Sterling Architect Associates | 2008-2009

Coach Sales Associates

Macy's Square One Mall | 2007- 2008